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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Monday, October 21, 2024

TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly _
FROM: Michael Borg*’\}\}\)\/d A OQ’\ﬂ
CC: Gil Hilario Town Planner

Marie Clarner Chair of the Planning Board

RE: Measure 2025-006-Approval of Hirsch Lane to become an accepted street
and owned by the Town of North Attleborough. AMENDED

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré

Measure 2025-006-Approval of Hirsch Lane to become an accepted street and owned by

the Town of North Attleborough. AMENDED

Purpose and Justification:

Hirsch Lane is a five-lot subdivision approved in February 2017. Construction is complete and
satisfactory. The cross-section of the road was built according to the official specifications in the
Town of North Attleborough's Subdivision Rules and Regulations. The Planning Board and
Town Planner requests this road to become accepted by the Town.

The first step is for Town Council to vote an Intent to Lay Out and refer to the Planning Board,
Planning Board vote, then Town Council again to vote to Lay Out and Accept Hirsch Lane as a
public way.

The Town Council met on September 9, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to refer Measure 2025-006- Approval of Hirsch Lane to
become an accepted street and owned by the Town of North Attleborough to the Planning Board
for further review and consideration.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Donovan.

Motion carried 9-0.

The Town Council met on October 16, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Councilor Shanahan to approve Measure 2025-006- Approval of Hirsch Lane to
become an accepted street and owned by the Town of North Attleborough.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Donovan.

Motion carried. 6-0 UNANIMOUS



